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pava@penn.com

From: service@paypal.com
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 8:43 PM
To: Jimmy Payton
Subject: You sent a payment

Flag Status: Flagged

Jimmy Payton, here's your receipt  

   

  
Hello, Jimmy Payton 
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You sent $1,245.00 USD to Philip S 
Vuocolo 

 

YOUR NOTE TO Philip S Vuocolo 
 

  Rhino 
 

Transaction Details 
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Transaction ID: 19G206489T638344L  July 14, 2020

 

  
 

 

Money sent $1,245.00 USD 

PAID WITH 
 

VISA 2828  $1,245.00 USD
 

  
 

You paid $1,245.00 USD

Philip S Vuocolo will receive $1,245.00 USD
 

 

   
 

 

Shipping Address 
 

  
 

Please note it may take a little while for this payment to appear in the 

Activity section of your account.  
 

Get the Details 
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PayPal is committed to preventing fraudulent emails. Emails from PayPal will always contain your 

full name. Learn to identify phishing 

 

  

   Please don't reply to this email. To get in touch with us, click Help & Contact. 

 

  

       

  

Copyright © 1999‐2020 PayPal, Inc. All rights reserved. PayPal is located at 2211 N. First St., San 

Jose, CA 95131. 

PayPal PPC000956:1.9.8:961a360064b2c 
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